
TACT SUBCOMMITTEE ISSUES FORM 

DATE: __________________________ 

TO: TACT subcommittee  

FROM:   __________________________  (It isn’t necessary to state your name.) 

EMAIL:  __________________________________________   

(Please leave for follow-up on your issue.) 

RE:       Please briefly state your issue:  

_____________________________________________________________

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

Please circle what you would like from the TACT subcommittee (Circle or list all that 

apply): 

SOLUTION  EXPLANATION  EDUCATION  ANSWER BY EMAIL  ATTEND  TACT MEETING 

OTHER:________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________ 

Which one (or more) of the 12 Traditions does this issue involve?  If you aren’t sure, just 

state UNSURE:  

______________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________ 

______________________________________________________________________ 

Describe any related issue that you have concerns about: 

______________________________________________________________________ 

______________________________________________________________________ 

______________________________________________________________________ 

If this involves a group, does the group have a regular business meeting?  

(Circle)          YES        NO     

Has this issue had a group conscience done on it, during a business meeting? 

(Circle)          YES        NO 

Please email this form to:  public@clutterersanonymous.org.  THANK YOU! 


